Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mynach, c A E R P H' .'. LY

Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG SO BWRDEISTIREE SIRGL
E}E RFFILY

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Jo Thomas
(Rhif Ffén: 07714600912 Ebost: thomaj8@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Gwener, 24 Gorffennaf 2023

| bwy bynnag a fynno wybod,

Bydd cyfarfod aml-leoliad yr Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a Gambloyn cael ei gynnal yn Siambr, Ty Penallta ac
ar Microsoft Teams Dydd Llun, 31ain Gorffennaf, 2023 am 3.00pm (Neu yn syth ar 61 y Pwyllgor
Tacsi a Chyffredinol er mwyn ystyried y materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Mae croesoi chi
ddefnyddio'r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, bydd angen o leiaf 3 diwrnod gwaith o rybudd os byddwch chi'n
dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd gwasanaeth cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais.

Gall aelodau'r Cyhoedd neu'r Wasg fynychu'n bersonol yn Nhy Penallta neu mae modd gweld y cyfarfod
yn fyw drwy'r ddolen ganlynol: https://civico.net/caerphilly

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw a bydd recordiad ar gael i'w weld drwy wefan y Cyngor, ac
eithrio trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr
unigolion sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor:
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR

AGENDA

Tudalennau

A greener place Man gwyrddach

1 (LI

=

"||||||||ll|||t§§ m4
)

gencemayPeNaylang, ,
0°

ge or fonnat I
o

\3
e
Gallwch ohefy mewn unrhyw iaith neY e



1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffir Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol:-

3 Ffioedd Trwyddedu a Gamblo/Cofrestru/Trwyddedau 2023/24.

Cylchrediad:

Cynghorwyr M.A. Adams (Is Gadeirydd), Mrs E.M. Aldworth, Mrs P. Cook, D. Cushing, G. Ead,

C.J. Gordon, D.C. Harse, T. Heron, Ms J.G. Jones, D.W.R. Preece, Mrs D. Price, J.E. Roberts, J. Scriven,
S. Williams (Is Gadeirydd Llywyddu) a W. Williams (Cadeirydd)

A Swyddogion Priodol

SUT FYDDWN YN DERNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’ n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’rbarnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manyliony siaradwyr argaeli’r cyhoedd ar wefany Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafoda ethau sy'n ynwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’rwybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawli gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’rhawligwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’rmodd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael eibrosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach arsutrydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwye-bostio griffd2 @caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch
01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

R\
CAERPHILLY

QUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
[ YNGOR BWRIDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

LICENSING AND GAMBLING COMMITTEE -
315T JULY 2023

SUBJECT: LICENSING AND GAMBLING /REGISTRATION/PERMIT
FEES 2023/24
REPORTBY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR, ECONOMY AND ENVIRONMENT

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To recommend Licensing/Registration/Permit Fees under the Gambling Act 2005 for
the next financial year.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Al locally set Licensing fees are reviewed regularly to recover reasonable costs of
providing the service. This report recommends maintaining existing Gambling fees and
advises Members of the fee structure established by the Government under the
Licensing Act 2003.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the Committee:-

a) Consider and approve the level of fees proposed under the Gambling Act 2005 for
2023/24 as outlined in Appendix 1 and for Temporary Use Notices in Appendix 2.

b) Note the level of fees charged in connection with the Licensing Act 2003 as set out in
Appendix 4 and for the majority of Gambling Permits and associated charges in
Appendix 2.

4, REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To recover a reasonable level of costs incurred by the Council in administering the
licensing service.

Page 1



51

5.2

5.3

5.4

55

5.6

5.7

THE REPORT

The authority has a statutory duty to administer certain licences, registrations and
permits. The review of fees charged, involves consideration of the cost to the Authority
in providing the service. Some fees are set centrally by government e.g. alcohol
licences, some permits such as street collections for charities etc are free of charge
and the remaining we can determine locally in order to recover the cost of providing
that particular service e.g. the majority of Gambling fees.

There have been several important cases before the High Court regarding the setting
of licensing fees and the Local Government Association (LGA) have issued guidance
to local authorities, the latest in November 2015. The underlying principle in setting
fees is that Councils mustnot use fees to make a profit or act as an economic deterrent
to deter certain business types from operating in an area. Charges mustbe reasonable

and proportionate to the cost of the processes associated with the licensing regime.

The All-Wales Licensing Expert Panel devised a fee calculator toolkit that has been
approved by the Directors of Public Protection in Wales. In principle the toolkit
calculates two elements, which cover the costs to the authority for the provision of the
service and the cost of processing and producing a licence. The cost of provision of
the service increases proportionally dependant on the period of the licence, whereas
the licence processing costis not affected by the period of the licence.

Gambling Act 2005 — Whilst the Government sets maximum fee levels relating to
premises licences such as bingo halls, betting shops, etc., the Authority has the
discretion to set fees at a level considered appropriate to cover costs. There has been
a reduction in the number of betting shops from 22 in 2019 to 15 in 2023, aside from
this there has been no change in respect of licence numbers / types.

A review of Gambling Fees for 23/24 has been undertaken and indicates that the
current fees should remain at existing levels as set out in Appendix 1. The Authority
currently licences 24 premises under the Gambling Act 2005 consisting of 1 track, 1
bingo hall, 15 betting premises and 7 adult gaming centres (AGCs) who will be required
to pay an annual fee. Whilst the Authority acknowledges the difficulties faced by local
businesses in the current economic climate, The Council is entitled to set fees that
cover the reasonable costs of providing these services.

Fees for Permits and other charges are attached as Appendix 2. The majority of these
are set centrally by Government. The only exception is the fee for Temporary Use
Notices (TUNSs). Such applications are relatively rare and this report recommends no
increase to this fee.

Consultation

Existing licensees under the Gambling Act 2005 were informed of the consultation in
relation to locally set fees by email and directed to the Consultation Survey published
on the Authority’'s website on 15" June 2023 and comments invited on them for
inclusion in this report. A copy of the fees consultation survey is reproduced for
Members Information as Appendix 3. No Comments were received in relation to
Gambling Fees.

Page 2



5.8

5.9

7.1

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

Licensing Act 2003 fees are set by the Government and have remained static since
2005. There is currently a Home Office informal survey of Licensing Authorities in
Wales and England to determine the costs associated with alcohol applications. The
deadline date for submission of comments was the 22" ° June 2023 and Officers
responded advocating that application costs for all licence types under the Licensing
Act 2003 should be increased in order to recover the cost of providing the service. The
fees charged in connection with the Licensing Act 2003 are attached for information
only as Appendix 4.

Conclusion

The Authority is required to review its Licensing fees on an annual basis and has a
duty to recover fees that are proportionate to the level of costincurred in administering
the licensing service.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made in the preparation of this report.

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The council has a duty to cost recover locally set fees. Licence fees have not increased
in most instances since 2019/20 and 2017/18 for some licences. A consultation in
respect of locally set fees has been undertaken with existing licence holders. The
responses have been included in the IIA and reports for Cabinet and Licensing
Committees for Member consideration. These reports contain the full cost recovery
figures for each licence type. The full impact will be determined by the actual fees set
by Cabinet and Licensing Committees.

Link to lIA

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The authority must balance the cost of providing the service with the impact any
increases may have on businesses and the local economy. The Authority has a duty
to recover true costs and to manage its services efficiently. Any delay in implementing
increases in the short term would increase the current gap between the cost of
providing the service and income generated from Licensing Fees and result in even
larger increases in future years.

Following review of all locally set fees, the predicted income for the period 2023 to

2024 for Gambling fees will remain the same unless there is a reduction in the number
of Betting Shops, Adult Gaming Centres, Track and Bingo Premises.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications.

CONSULTATIONS

This report has been sent to the Consultees listed below and all comments received
are reflected in this report.

Page 3


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/caerphillydocs/iia/iia-licensing-fees-23-24

10.2 No responses were received on Gambling fees in the consultation survey.

11. STATUTORY POWER

11.1 Local Government Act 1972; Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005 and
Regulations made under these Acts.

Author:
Date:

Consultees:

Appendices:

Lee Morgan Licensing Manager — morgall6@caerphilly.gov.uk

Clir Walter Williams, Chair, Taxi and General Licensing Committee

ClIr, Shane Williams, Vice Chair, Taxi and General Licensing Committee
CliIr Philippa Leonard, Cabinet Member for Planning and Public Protection
Mark S. Williams, Corporate Director Economy and Environment
willims@caerphilly.gov.uk

Robert Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services
Hartsr@caerphilly.gov.uk

Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Trantrj@caerphilly.gov.uk

Jacqui Morgan, Trading Standards, Licensing and Registrars Manager
Morgajd@caerphilly.gov.uk

Steve Harris, Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer
harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Donovi@caerphilly.gov.uk

Appendix 1 Gambling fees 23/24
Appendix 2 Gambling Permit fees 23/24
Appendix 3 Fees Consultation Survey
Appendix 4 Licensing Act 2003 Fees

Background Papers:
Local Government Association Licensing Fees Guidance

Page 4


mailto:morgal16@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:Hartsr@caerphilly.gov.uk
https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/open-business-lga-guidance-locally-set-licence-fees

G abed

GAMBLING ACT 2005 —-PREMISES LICENCE FEES 2023/24

Appendix 1

- Application Licence C Notificati
. New Annual Application | Application Application for Application Py omeaton
Premises o for Re- . - Licence | of Change
T Application Fee to Vary to Transfer Instaterment Provisional (Provisional Statut Statut
ype Statement |  Statement utory wary
Holders) Maximum | Maximum
Bingo Club £702 £430 £702 £702 £702 £702 £430 £25* £50*
Betting
Prem.ggs £702 £430 £702 £702 £702 £702 £430 £o5 £50
(excluding
Tracks)
Tracks £900 £582 £900 £582 £582 £900 £582 £95 £50
Family
Entertainment £702 £430 £702 £702 £702 £702 £430 £o5 £50
Centres
Adult Gaming £702 £430 £702 £702 £702 £702 £430 £o5 £50
Centre
New Application | Renewal Fee | Change of | Copy of | Variation | Transfer | Annual
Name Permit Fee
£ £ £ £ £
Temporary Use
Notice (set locally) 398 N/A N/A 25 N/A N/A N/A
Unchanged




9 abed

Appendix 1



) abed

Appendix 2

Centrally Set Fees

FEC Gaming
Machine Permits* 300 300 25 15 N/A N/A N/A

Prize Gaming
Permits* 300 300 25 15 N/A N/A N/A

(Alcohal) Licensed
Premises Gaming 150# N/A 25 15 100 25 50
Machine Permit*

(Alcohal) Licensed
Premises
Notification Fee — 50 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

(maximum 2
machines)*

Club Gaming Permit* 200## 2004 N/A 15 100 N/A 50

Club Machine
Permit* 200## 200## N/A 15 100 N/A 50

*  Statutory Fee set centrally
# Where applicant is an existing operator fee is £100.00

## Where applicant is an existing Part 2 or Part 3 operator under the Gaming Act 1968 or the holder of a club premises
certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003, the fee is £100.00.



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 8



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 3

Licensing Fees Survey s

Caerphilly County Borough Council has a statutory duty to administer certain Licences,
Registrations, Consents and Permits. The Licensing team is reviewing its fees for locally set
Licences, Registrations, Consents and Permits for 2023/2024.

All locally set Licensing fees are reviewed to recover reasonable costs of providing the
service. These have not been revised since 2019/2020,

Some fees for example Licensing Act 2003 are set by Central Government and will not form
part of this review. Fees are set on a cost recovery basis; the review indicated that some fees
would need to be increased in 23/24 to meet full cost recovery values and others decreased.

Informaticn will be provided to Members in respect of the full cost recovery of fees for each
licence type. Any comments received from this consultation will be included in reports for
Members who will determine the fees which could be full cost recovery or a lesser amount.

How we use your personal information: The information you provide will used by the
service area relevant to the consultation / survey within Caerphilly County Borough Council.
Views expressed will be collated together and used to produce a summary report.
Depending on scope / nature of the survey / consultation, the summary repart will be used
to evaluate and remodel services / priorities etc. We wilt not keep your views in in a way that
will identify you for longer than is necessary.

You have a number of rights in relation to the information we hold about you, including the
right of access to your information and the right of complaint if you are unhappy with the
way your information is processed. For further information on how we process the
information and your rights please follow this link:
www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/FOl/PrivacyNotices/Privacy-Notice-Consultations-
Surveys.aspx

Page 9



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 3

1. Do you hold a Licence, Registration, Consent or Permit?

O Yes
O No

2. if yes, what type of authorisation is this? Please write in:

3. Do you have any comments that you would like us to take into
consideration when we look to set local fees?

O Yes
O No

4. Which licence, registration, consent or permit type do your comments
relate? Please write in:

5. Please give reasons for your answer:

Page 10



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 3

6. Would you like to comment on any other licence, registration, consent
or permit?

O Yes
O No

7. Which licence, registration, consent or permit type do your comments
relate? Please write in;

8. Please give reasons for your answer:

9. Would you like to comment on any other licence, registration, consent
or permit?

O Yes
O No

Page 11



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 3

10. Which licence, registration, consent or permit type do your comments
relate? Please write in:

11. Please give reasons for your answer:

12. If you would like to speak to the licensing team concerning this
consultation please provide your contact details.

13. If your responses to the above questions have been affected either
positively or negatively because of any of the following (age, disability,
ethnic origin, gender, gender reassignment, marital status, religious
belief or non-belief, use of Welsh language, BSL or other languages,
nationality or responsibility for any dependents or because you or a
member of your household are or have been a member of the armed
forces) please give details below.

Page 12



Licensing Fees Survey Appendix 3

Thank you for completing the survey

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Microsoft. The data you submit will be sent to the form
owner.

L Microsoft Forms

Page 13



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 14



Appendix 4

LICENSING ACT 2003 -set centrally by Government.

MAIN FEES -
PREMISES LICENCE AND CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

BAND

A

B

C

D

E

NON DOMESTIC RATEABLE
VALUE

None-
£4,300

£4,301-
£33,000

£33,001-
£87,000

£87.001-
£125,000

£125,001
+

Premises Licence*

NEW APPLICATION AND
VARIATION

£100

£190

£315

£450

£635

MULTIPLIER APPLIED TO
PREMISES USED
EXCLUSIVELY OR
PRIMARILY FOR THE
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
FOR CONSUMPTION ON
THE PREMISES (BANDS
D & EONLY)

N/A

N/A

N/A

X2
(£900)

X3
(£1905)

ANNUAL CHARGE*

£70

£180

£295

£320

£350

ANNUAL CHARGE MULTIPLIER
APPLIED TO PREMISES
USED EXCLUSIVELY OR
PRIMARILY FOR THE
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
FOR CONSUMPTION ON
THE PREMISES (BANDS
D & EONLY)

N/A

N/A

N/A

X2
(£640)

X3
(£1050)

Club Premises Certificate

NEW APPLICATION AND
VARIATION

£100

£190

£315

£450

£635

ANNUAL CHARGE

£70

£180

£295

£320

£350

To locate the non-domestic rateable value of your premises, log into the Valuation

Office’s website, www.voa.gov.uk where there is a facility to enter the post code.

*There are additional fees for premises licence applications and annual fee, for

exceptionally large-scale events (5,000 people+), unless certain conditions apply.

Please read regulation 4(4) & 4(5) of The Licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005

Page 15



http://www.voa.gov.uk/

Exemptions exist for certain premises such as church halls, community halls,
schools and colleges and where the application relates to the provision of regulated
entertainment only.

Additional Fees Applied to Premises Licence Application and the Annual Fee for
Exceptionally Large Scale Events

Number in attendance at | Additional fee payable Annual fee payable if
any one time applicable
5,000 - 9,999 £1,000 £500

10,000 - 14.999 £2,000 £1,000
15,000 - 19,999 £4,000 £2,000
20,000 - 9,999 £8,000 £4,000
30,000 - 39,999 £16,000 £8,000
40,000 - 49,999 £24,000 £12,000
50,000 - 59,999 £32,000 £16,000
60,000 - 69,999 £40,000 £20,000
70,000 - 79,999 £48,000 £24,000
80,000 - 89,999 £56,000 £28,000
90,000 and over £64,000 £32,000

Personal Licence, Temporary Event Notice and Other Fees

Application for a grant or renewal of personal licence £37.00
Temporary event notice £21.00
Theft loss, etc. of premises licence or summary £10.50
Application for a provisional statement where premises being built, etc. £315.00
Notification of change of name or address £10.50
Application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor £23.00
Application for transfer of premises licence £23.00
Interim authority notice following death, etc. of licence holder £23.00
Theft, loss, etc. of certificate or summary £10.50
Notification of change of name or alteration of rules club £10.50
Change of relevant registered address of club £10.50
Theft, loss etc. of temporary event notice £10.50
Theft, loss etc. of personal licence £10.50
Duty to notify change of name or address £10.50
Right of freeholder etc. to be notified of licensing matters £21.00
Application for a minor variation £89.00
Application for the mandatory condition requiring a DPS to be dis-applied | £23.00

Page 16



	Agenda
	3 Ffioedd Trwyddedu a Gamblo/Cofrestru/Trwyddedau 2023/24.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3
	Atodiad 4


